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3

Generally, use want to talk in an informal context and 
would like to talk in a formal context.

Want

Affirmative subject + want (s) + complement
I want a new pair of shoes.

She wants a new pair of shoes.

Interrogative Do / Does + subject + want + complement
Do you want to go to the park?

Does he want to go to the park?

Would like

Affirmative subject + would like + complement
We would like to order a sandwich.

He would like to order a sandwich.

Interrogative Would + subject + like + complement
Would you like some sugar with your coffee?

Would she like some sugar with her coffee?
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3 QUANTIFIERS

Use many, any, and much only in negative 
and interrogative sentences.

Quantifiers used with 
count nouns

There are a few apples.

How many pears do you 
need for the pie?

We bought several 
cupcakes.

Quantifiers used with 
non-count nouns

We have a little sugar left.

How much olive oil  
do we have?

Quantifiers used with 
both types of nouns

We only have some onions.

She brought a lot of eggs 
from the market.

We don’t have any pork.

We have enough milk  
for dinner.
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3 GERUNDS AND INFINITIVES

Other verbs 
followed by:
∙ � Gerunds: to 

admit and  
to discuss.

∙ � Infinitives:  
to hope.

∙ � Both: to adore 
and to detest.

Verbs followed by gerunds
Enjoy + gerund Recommend + gerund Practice + gerund

I enjoy watching TV. They recommended reading this book. I practice swimming after school.

Do you enjoy chatting with your friends after school? What do you recommend playing? He practices playing the guitar.

She enjoys dancing ballet. I recommend going to the doctor. We practice singing with the choir on Thursdays. 

Verbs followed by infinitives
Need + infinitive Decide + infinitive Want + infinitive

I need to buy a new notebook. She decided to go to the party. What do you want to eat today?

She needs to practice her English. We decided to watch a horror movie. I want to order some pizza.

You need to work harder to pass  
the semester. 

He decided to study French. He wants to learn how to play the violin.

Verbs followed by gerunds and infinitives
Like + infinitive / gerund Love + infinitive / gerund Hate + infinitive / gerund

I like to dance in the rain.
I like dancing in the rain.

Do you love to bake?
Do you love baking?

What do you hate to do after school?
What do you hate doing after school?

She likes to play the piano.
She likes playing the piano.

They love to read comics. 
They love reading comics.

I hate to wash the dishes.
I hate washing the dishes.


